Clinton Spencer

From: Joshua Lott <jlott@andersonperry.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Clinton Spencer

Subject: RE: Street Naming Recommendation NE Hill View Drive

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] - STOP and VERIFY - This message came from outside o
the City of Hermiston

Hello Clint,

NE Hill View Drive, which is proposed to provide access to phase 2 of the Sunset Estates subdivision, is named in a
way that is confusing and no in the best interest of the public. The original proposal was a looped street through
the subdivision. Under the original proposal the name, NE Hill View Drive, made sense because there were not
road connected to the looped NE Hill View Drive. Since that time, the decision was made to extend the EW portion
of the road on the south end of the subdivision further east to the east side of the subdivision. As such, NE Hill
View Drive, will no longer be a looped road. We recommend renaming the road to better suite the newly proposed
street layout. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

Thank you,

Joshua

manderson
perry
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From: Clinton Spencer <cspencer@hermiston.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Joshua Lott <jlott@andersonperry.com>

Subject: Street Naming Recommendation NE Hill View Drive

This email contains an attachment from outside of the organization.
Please exercise caution when opening this attachment.

227.120 Procedure and approval for renaming streets. Within six miles of the limits of any city, the
commission, if there is one, or if no such commission legally exists, then the city engineer, shall recommend to the
city council the renaming of any existing street, highway or road, other than a county road or state highway, if in the
judgment of the commission, or if no such commission legally exists, then in the judgment of the city engineer,
such renaming is in the best interest of the city and the six mile area. Upon receiving such recommendation the
council shall afford persons particularly interested, and the general public, an opportunity to be heard, at a time
and place to be specified in a notice of hearing published in a newspaper of general circulation within the
municipality and the six mile area not less than once within the week prior to the week within which the hearing is
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to be held. After such opportunity for hearing has been afforded, the city council by ordinance shall rename the
street or highway in accordance with the recommendation or by resolution shall reject the recommendation. A
certified copy of each such ordinance shall be filed for record with the county clerk or recorder, and a like copy
shall be filed with the county assessor and county surveyor. The county surveyor shall enter the new names of
such streets and roads in red ink on the county surveyor’s copy of any filed plat and tracing thereof which may be
affected, together with appropriate notations concerning the same. The original plat may not be corrected or
changed after it is recorded with the county clerk

I’ve included the new plat from Ron McKinnis too so you can see the new dedication area.

Clinton Spencer

Planning Director

(541) 667-5025
cspencer@hermiston.gov
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